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Sarah Rich

From: Joseph Schoppy ; RT

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 8:25 AM

To: Richard Conte

Cc: John Richmond

Subject: RE: OYSTER CREEK 71003 - LEARNING DOCUMENTS
Rich,

Just a couple of quick thoughts on the Oyster Creek Lessons Learned (see below). | apologize if the
suggestion is already included/discussed in your Lessons Learned White Paper as | have not had time to
completely digest the entire paper yet.

Documentation of issues:

(b)(5)

As alwéys, thanks for listening.

Regards,
Joe

From: Richard Conte

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 3:10 PM

To: John Richmond; Neil OKeefe; George Hopper; Rajender Auluck; Jerry Dozier; AnnMarie Stone; David Wrona; Jeffrey
Rikhoff; David Pelton; Doug Tifft; Glenn Meyer; Ross Telson

Cc: Caudle Julian; Glenn Meyer; Michael Modes; Stuart Sheldon; Greg Pick; Louis Lake; Doug Tifft; Suresh Chaudhary;
Alan Dahbur; Heather Jones; Samson Lee; Brian Holian; Suresh Chaudhary; Heather Jones; Joseph Schoppy; Timothy
Kobetz; Darrell Roberts; Paul Bonnett

Subject: OYSTER CREEK 71003 - LEARNING DOCUMENTS

Well 2008 was a hellava year! Learning points to several challenges for 2009.

Attached is a compilation of what was prepared as a result of the OC 71003 outage inspeciton Phase |. Itis for
your review and perusal.

information in this record was deleted i
accordance with the Freedom of Information A,
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First file is of particular interest and focused on lessons learned. | and my staff will start to work on solution for

- Cpart conf. later this month but decision makers will need to address issues: DLR (71003 objectives in various
phases along with techniques/expectations) and DIRS (owners of the Inspection Manual Chapters, need to
deal with results depending on the phase).
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